
From: Rozeboom, David B - DNR 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:55 PM 
To: Tom.Hobday@ghd.com 
Cc: Kevin Fabel 
Subject: RE: 86120:  Holtz Krause Closed Landfill - Annual OM&M Report ~COR-

086120~ 
 
Hi Thomas, 
 
Thank you for the submittal.  I concur with your recommendation to modify the monitoring schedule as 
proposed in Section 5 of the Annual Operation, Maintenance, and Monitoring Report January 2017 
through December 2017, dated February 9, 2018. 
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Dave Rozeboom 

West Central Region Team Supervisor 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Phone: 715-839-3710 
David.Rozeboom@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     
 

 

From: Tom.Hobday@ghd.com [mailto:Tom.Hobday@ghd.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 5:05 PM 
To: Rozeboom, David B - DNR <David.Rozeboom@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Fabel <Kevin.Fabel@ci.wausau.wi.us> 
Subject: 86120: Holtz Krause Closed Landfill - Annual OM&M Report ~COR-086120~ 
 
Afternoon David, 
Please find attached an electronic copy of the Annual Operation, Maintenance, and Monitoring Report 
for the Holtz Krause Closed Landfill in Wausau, Wisconsin.  The report covers the time period of January 
2017 through December 2017.  One hard copy of the report will follow by mail. 
 
If you have any questions or comments on the report, please feel free to call or email me at (612) 524-
6867 or tom.hobday@ghd.com. 
 
Thanks, 
Tom 
 

l] CJ E] Tiu ~ 
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Thomas F Hobday 
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